

# TCRCC Meeting Minutes – April 29, 2023

15 members present 75 members signed up

President – Vince Hoechten Meeting called to order on 04/29/2023 at 10:01 am.

Vice president- Keith Boydston Secretary – Robert Petrash Treasurer – Steven Rhodes

## **Upcoming Events**

2023 Events Big Bird June 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> TCRCC Pattern Classic event June 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> Helicopter event Oct. 6<sup>th</sup> ,7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> Training seminar/clinic before the event, clinic benefits the club Cubs & Cousins October 13<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup>

Two day events will allow for more out of town visitors to attend

Events committee chairman is Larry Ammons, and as always volunteers are needed for:

- o Registration
- o Raffle
- Swap meet
- Parking
- o Air Boss
- Chefs/Kitchen

## Items discussed at the April meeting:

- Reminder, be courteous of members who are speaking at meetings, one at a time. (Robert's Rule)
- The 50<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the club will be celebrated with a fun fly on May 27<sup>th</sup>. Glen Pope has the details
- Todd Nolte will be doing dirt work in the taxi areas and runway ends.
- The hog sightings have been increasing; please close the gates if you are the last one to leave the field for the day.
- By laws discussion and vote, motion 1 and motion 2 were voted down.

The following revised motions will be voted on at the May meeting

## Revised Motion 1

#### 4.0 Membership

**Delinquent members** are members who have failed to pay their annual dues by February 28<sup>th</sup>. **Non-Members** are individuals that have either never been members of TCRCC or Delinquent members for the previous one calendar year. The Board shall notify delinquent members in February of their delinquency status. If their dues are not paid in full by the last day of February then their active membership status is terminated automatically. The individual will no longer have flying rights at TCRCC (except as a participant in a TCRCC event that is open to all AMA members) until membership has been renewed. Delinquent members cannot fly as a guest. The individual will remain in delinquent status for one calendar year if dues where not paid, then moved to Non-Member status at the end of the year. Renewal of active voting membership requires full annual dues payment regardless of the month of the year. No quarterly pro-rate shall be provided to delinquent members unless due cause is presented in writing to the Board of Directors. Any delinquent member having for example, financial, work, family, or health issues can make an appeal to the board.

## Revised Motion 2 4.1 Late Fee will be removed

**4.1** Late Fee a late fee of \$30 will be charged to individuals (that were members of the previous year) that have not paid their annual dues by February 28. Any member having for example, financial/work/family/health issues can make an appeal to the board to pay dues without penalty. This will go into effect July 1, 2022.

# **Revised Motion 3**

4.1 Membership Dues Proration

Dues for Non-Members will be prorated quarterly at the current regular or senior rates.

### **Club projects**

- Mower shed work, new siding is needed.
- Lights at clubhouse
- Dirt work for taxiway
- Volunteers will be needed for all projects

Meeting adjourned at 11:10

Secretary Robert Petrash 281-813-9523